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  Actually, we have a couple questions.   

  Just one more.  

   and  

  Sir, I just want to make sure I understood your answer 

from before.   

During your time at the White House, were you aware of any 

communications or documents that referred to conversations between former 

Director Comey and President Trump?   

MR. SCHILLER:  I was not aware of any.  

  Thank you.   

MR. ONORATO:  Come on.  So you just had to wait till the boss left?   

  Thanks very much for coming in.   

We're adjourned. 

[Whereupon, at 6:05 p.m., the interview was concluded. 
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